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Sanibel Island Post Hurricane Ian 
Emergency Berm / Beach Recovery Project 

Bid Questions and Answers 
November 15, 2023 

 
 

1) Am I reading it correctly, the City is only giving 5 business days to build this submittal?  
Answer: Bids are due by 2:30 PM, (ET) November 20, 2023. 
 

2) and only 2 business days to review and submit questions?  
Answer: No questions will be accepted after 5:00 PM, (ET) November 14, 2023.  All questions 
must be submitted in writing to scott.krawczuk@mysanibel.com and received by stated time. 
 

3) Is it possible to extend the due date till after thanksgiving?   
Answer: No. 

4) Can you provide clarification as to when this bid is due? 
Answer: Bids are due by 2:30 PM, (ET) November 20, 2023. 
 

5) What is the projected estimated cost for the project that the city’s engineering firm calculated? 
Answer: The City’s Engineering firm’s Opinion of Probable Costs totals $19,156,000.  
 

6) Are we aloud to truck the material in at night and stack it on location? 
Answer: No. 
 

7) Per detailed plans we have the understanding that it is prohibited to work after the hours of 
5pm, with this being said we know this is an emergency job and it would accommodate the 
trucking and time frame deadline if we could. 
Answer: All Bidders are to assume the work hours indicated in the Bid Documents as 7 AM to 5 
PM, Monday through Saturday, per TS-12.0 PERMISSABLE WORKDAYS AND HOURS.  
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